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Vancouver, b.c. August 30, 1927.
1

1.

Sir: >®e " Sjtone-Chlloo Joint Irrigation System

Inclosed for your information ia oopy of 
a letter received from Engineer Archibald under

the 21bt inet. wherein he reports that one 
of the Indian diversion boxes from the main irrig­
ation ditch requires repair. With your approval 
and authority I shall be pleased to have the neo as- 
ary repairs carried out this fall, the expense o 
which should be nominal.

:

You will note that Mr. Archibald also 
intimates that the Fletcher lake dam is leaking 
through a hole which he presumes to have been caused 
by musk rats.

1:

Attached also for your information is 
of discharge measurements taken on August 16th of 
Big creek above the Stone-Chiloo diversion ditch and 
Menton creek at intake of Stone-Chiloo ditch.

Your obedient servant,

copy

Enel.

C. E. Webb.

,$|S

District Chief Engineer. >

W. E. Ditohburn, Esq.., 
Commissioner of Indian Affairs, 
Box 666,
Victoria, B.C.
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